Name derived from community, which originated with a 1926 plat by W.G. Hartman, named "Pinehurst Addition." In 1943 the Pinehurst Community Club contributed $700 + $500 from King Co. Parks to purchase property in County Park #28. Property contained a basement built by Chas. Johnston for a residence; rented over as a Shelter House by County; rebuilt in 1970 as a Project $32,040.

1.2 Acres
Annexation in 1954
transfer, jurisd. + control
but NOT Title
(Deed requested; never received)

SHelter House:
12029 - 14th Ave. N.E.
Main from 24' X 28' of fireplace

PINEHURST P.G.